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Subject: INC000000246243, Enquiry to ECHA - MR link recovery in R4BP 3

From: support@echa.europa.cu
Date: Wed, September 19, 2018 9:40 am
To: catalin.oprea@insp.gov.ro

Priority: Normal
Dear CATALIN GABRIEL,

As per your request, the case type for the case BC-XP010535-22 linked to Goliath Gel has changed now to NA-
MRP in R4BP 3.

Please reply to this email if you need further support on this issue.
Kind Regards,

Ruben GONZALEZ VIDA

IT Helpdesk for National Authorities

European Chemicals Agency

Annankatu 18, P.O. Box 400, FI-00120 Helsinki, Finland
https://comments.echa.europa.eu/comments cms/MSCA ITsupport form.aspx

Your enquiry:
Dear ECHA It support,

We have an ill posed application in R4BP for the product Goliath Gel; BC-XP010535-22. The application type is:
Application for national authorisation (NA-APP).

They made a mistake!!!

In fact the correct application type must be Na-MRS (Muttual Recognition in Sequence) with the rMS aset
number National authorisation (NA): FR-0008544-0000

Asset status:Active; Market area: France; Valid from: 27/04/2016 To: 19/04/2021; Source case number:
BC-QQ010378-21; Authorisation humber: FR-2015-0027

Product information; Product name: Goliath Gel

Trade name(s): GOLIATH GEL, RAVOSIT

Product type(s): 18

Active substance(s):fipronil

Asset owner; Company name: BASF France SAS

Company UUID: ECHA-7cb9f721-c5dd-4bdd-88c9-ce451c2e581d

Can you help us to change it to the right type i.e. to NA-MRS?

PPS: If in the time when they applyied for MSCA Romania the product authorization was not finished in rMS
France then you can set it as NA-MRS.

In fact, it does not matter if it is NA-MRS or NA-MRP as soon as the timming and the application type are
correct. The problem now is that MSCA Romania is not refference member state for this product and even moe
we do not have invoices and tarrifs legislation for proceedind with NA-APP case types so pleas help us to
change it ASAP.

Thank you very much!

Best regards,

Catalin Gabriel Oprea
Sent at: 10/09/2018 15:25
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